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Ruth Nettles 

From: Michele Parks [michele@RSBattorneys.com] 
Sent: 

To : Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

cc: keweeks@uiwater.com 

Subject: 

Attachments: PSC Clerk 30 (Final Rate Case Expense update).ltr.pdf 

Thursday, May 07,2009 2:32 PM 

Docket No.: 070693-WS; Lake Utility Services, Inc. 

a. Christian W. Marcelli 
Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP 
2180 W. State Road 434 
Suite 21 18 
Longwood, FL 32779 

cmarcelli@irsbattorneys.coni 
PHONE: (407) 830-6331 

b. Docket No.: 070693-WS; Lake Utility Services, Inc.’s Application for Water and Wastewater Rate Increase in Lake 
County, Florida 

c. Lake Utility Services, Inc. 

d. 2pages 

e. Actual Rate Case Expense Incurred 

hlichele Parks, Legal Assistant 
Rose. Sundstrom & Bentley. LLP 
2180 W. State Road 434. Suitc 21 18 
L o n p  ood, FL 32779 

FAX: (407) 830-8522 
micheic~~~rsbattorneys.com 

PHOSE: (407) 830-6331 

5/7/2009 



FREDERICK L. ASCHAL'ER, JR. 
CHRIS H BENTLEY, P.A. 
ROBERT C". RRANNAK 

JOHN R. JENKINS, PA. 
KYLF 1.. KEMPER 
STEVEN T. MINDLIN, P.A. 

F. kf.UISHA1.L DETERDING 

C F M S I ~  H. O'STtEN 
WILLWM E. SUNDSTROM, EA. 
DIANE D. TREMOR, PA. 
JOHN L. WHARTOU 
ROBERT M. C. ROSE (1924-2006) 

_. 

LAW OFFICES 
ROSE, SUNDSTROM 8r BENTLEY, LLP 

2548 BLAIRSTONE PINE5 DRIVE 

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32301 

(850) 877-6555 
FAX (850) 656-4029 

www.rsbattorneyr.com 

REPLY TO CENTRAL  FLORID^ OFFICE 

CWTR,\L FLC)MI)A OFFICE 
SANWNM) CENTER 
2180 w. STATE RO:\D 434,  SUITE 21 18 
hNGWOO0, FLORIDA 32779 
(407) 830-6331 
F m  (407) 830-8522 

h'hRT1N s. FRIEDMAN, PA. 
CHRISTIAN W. MARCELLI 
B w  J. STREET 

May 7,2009 

E-FILING 

Ann Cole, Commission Clerk 
Office of Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 

RE: Docket No. 070693-WS; Lake Utility Services, Inc.'s Application for Water and 
Wastewater Rate Increase in Lake County, Florida 
Our File No.: 30057.148 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

Enclosed for filing in the above-referenced docket is the Actual Rate Case Expense 
Incurred, pursuant to Rule 25-30.436(6), Florida Administrative Code. 

Should you have any questions regarding this filing, please do not hesitate to give 
me a call. 

Very truly yours, 

~ - - L ~ D A N - W !  MARCELLI 
For the Firm 

CWM 
Enclosure 

cc: Ms. Kirsten Weeks (w/enclosure) (via e-mail) 

M:\l ALTAMONTE\UTILITIES INC\LUS1\(.148) 2007 RATE CASE\PSC Clerk 30 (Final Rate Case Expense update).ltr.doc 



Amsipis of A-SI Rate Case Expense incurred Punumr to Rule 25-30.436(6) 

Company: L& Ulilily Services. inr 
Docker No: 070693-WS 
Tesl Y u r  Ended 06130/07 

Page I o f 1  
Pmpsmr: Erin Povich 
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